From: David Hohnstein [dits@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 6:05 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Fw: 2AM-LUP0008 {(NWB1LUPOQ08)

To: David Hehnsiain

Cc: Mitchell, Andrew ; Andreacchi, Adrian
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2008 11:06 AM
Subject: FW: 2AM-LUP0O008 (NWB1LUP0O00S)

Hi Dave

Lupin

Ulu

, see below a list of activities for the Ulu and Lupin Sites.

April — May, Lime addition to the Tailings Pond
July —Sept, engeing care and maintenance of site
Activities related to the fulfillment of the INAC inspection reports

o Additional cover of the metals landfill area

o Proper fuel containment and or barriers for fuel drums, maintenance of containment areas
June — Sept, Cache for fuel drums needed for the Environmental baseline field studies related to the |zok
Mine and Road project
August — Geotechnical Inspection of Dams
August - Environmental Effects Monitoring {Environment Canada) ~ 27 round biological study of the
exposure and reference areas of the Lupin Mine Site
August — Discharge of Pond 2 to the environment and work related to the SNP requirements of this
action

June — Oct Ongoing Care and Maintenance

June — Sept, Cache for fuel drums needed for the Environmental baseline field studies related to the |1zok
Mine and Road project

August — Geotechnical Inspection

If there is anything else you need feel free to give me a call.

Regards
Aaron MacDonell

Health,

Safety and Environment Coordinator

Phone: 807-346-1668
Fax: 807-345-0284

Mobile:

807-472-8194

Email: Aaron.MacDonell@zinifex.com
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